FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.
Would you please be able to assist with the following?

1. What was your training budget in 2019/2020 for adult social workers?
The Learning & Development budget for Adult Social Care is £35,000.  This includes Adult Social Workers, as well as the wider adult social care work force. It is not possible to split it out just for social workers, as all are encouraged to access relevant opportunities.
2. What was your training budget in 2019/2020 for children social workers?
The training budget for Children’s Social Care and Early Help is £50k.  This includes Children’s Social Workers, as well as the wider social care and early help work force.  It is not possible to split it out just for social workers, as all are encouraged to access relevant opportunities. 

3. What training courses did you commission in 2019/2020 for adult social workers?

a/ How many sessions of each course did you commission?
· Autism in Practice - 2 courses 

· Moving and Handling – 2 courses 

· Single Handed Care and Bariatric Course for Occupational Therapists - 1 course

· Safe Handling of Medicines (Foundation)- 1 course

b/ What was the price per course?
· Moving and Handling - £600 plus VAT

· Single Handed Care and Bariatric Course for Occupational Therapists - £1,030.00, plus VAT 

· Autism in Practice £750 plus VAT

· Safe Handling of Medicines (Foundation) - £960 plus VAT

c/ Who delivered each course?
· Moving Handling and Single-Handed Care and Bariatric Course for Occupational Therapists- HME Limited

· Autism in Practice - Consult Yo Ltd 

· Safe Handling of Medicines (Foundation) - OPUS

d/ What was the method of delivery (e.g. face or face, online etc.)
· All face to face

4. What training courses did you commission in 2019/2020 for children social workers?
a/ How many sessions of each course did you commission?

b/ What was the price per course?

c/ Who delivered each course?

d/ What was the method of delivery (e.g. face or face, online etc.)
	Name of course
	Number of sessions
	Provider
	Delivery method

	Safeguarding Level 2
	3
	Leicestershire County Council
	Face to face

	Achieving Best Evidence 
	2 x 5 days
	Sensei Training Consultancy Service
	Face to face

	Working Cross Culturally
	3 
	Amber and Greene 
	Face to face

	Assessment and Analysis skills
	1
	Amber and Greene
	Face to face

	Investigators Course 
	1 x 2 days
	Sensei Training Consultancy Service 
	Face to face

	Child Permanence Reports
	3
	Coram BAAF
	Face to face

	1 day Signs of safety Practitioner training 
	4 across the year
	Range of licenced Trainers and consultants
	Face to Face 

	2 day Signs of Safety Training 
	4 across the year
	Range of licenced Trainers and consultants
	Face to face 

	Signs of Safety Practice Lead / practitioner workshops / training 
	22 across the year 
	Range of licenced Trainers and consultants
	Face to face 

	Signs of Safety Leadership Sessions and consultancy 
	14 across the year
	Range of licenced Trainers and consultants
	Face to face 

	Signs of Safety Practice Gathering 
	1 – July 2019
	Range of licenced Trainers and consultants
	Face to face 

	Signs of Safety 5 day Practice Lead training 
	1 – October 2019
	Range of licenced Trainers and consultants
	Face to Face 


5. Do you have a dynamic purchasing system/training framework in place? If so, how does a training organisation join it?
No, we do not.

6. Do you have a workforce development contact? If so, please provide their contact details.
The closest we have is an organisational development team, but the work of this team is based on initiatives such as cultural change/change management/organisational design/projects and programmes to support organisational development, rather than a traditional Learning and Development function.

7. Who is the MCA/DoLS lead at your council? If so, please provide their contact details.
Sarah Morris (Head of Social Work) sarah.morris@leicester.gov.uk
8. Do you have a LPS lead? If so, please provide their contact details.

Sarah Morris (Head of Social Work) sarah.morris@leicester.gov.uk
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
